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INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
Count One

Conspiracy to Commit Mail and Wire Fraud
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349)

Background

1. During the period covered by this Indictment:

(a) IPIC Investments, Inc., was a Texas corporation that initially had its

principal place of business located in Canton, Texas, and thereafter in

Ontario, California;

(b) IPIC International, Inc., I.P.I.C. Investments International, Inc., I.P.I.C.

International, Inc., hereinafter, along with IPIC Investments, Inc.,

collectively referred to as IPIC, were Nevada corporations with their
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principal place of business located in Ontario, California;

(c) Defendant Gregory Earl Setser was the President, Chief Executive
Officer and Chairman of IPIC and directed and controlled the activities of
IPIC and its affiliated companies;

(d) Defendant Cynthia Faye Setser was the Vice President and Treasurer
of IPIC;

(e) Defendant Charnelle Setser was the Partner/Manager of IPIC and
managed IPIC’s accounting and finances;

(f) Defendant Deborah S. Setser was an officer of IPIC and was involved
in the offer and sale of investments in Home Recovery Network, an IPIC
affiliate, hereinafter referred to as “HRN”;

(g) Defendant T. Thomas Henschke was the International Director of IPIC-
Atlantic, an IPIC affiliate, and in that capacity managed IPIC’s Florida
office;

(h) Defendant Joshua Nathan Setser was the President of Global Products
Marketing, an IPIC affiliate;

(i) IPIC maintained accounts at Citizens Business Bank, Ontario, California,
the accounts of which were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation; and

(5) IPIC maintained accounts at Business Bank of Nevada, Las Vegas,
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Nevada, the accounts of which were insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

Conspiracy and Joint Scheme

2. Beginning at least as early as April 2000, and continuing thereafter into at
least November, 2003, the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in the Dallas
Division of the Northern District of Texas, and elsewhere, defendants Gregory Earl
Setser, Cynthia Faye Setser, Charnelle Setser, Deborah S. Setser, T. Thomas
Henschke and Joshua Nathan Setser unlawfully, knowingly and willfully devised,

intended to devise, joined and participated in, with others, known and unknown to the

Grand Jury, a conspiracy and joint scheme and artifice to defraud and to obtain money, by

means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises, from persons who
could be and were induced to enter into investment contracts to participate in programs
with IPIC and its affiliated companies, and to execute and carry out the conspiracy and
joint scheme and artifice by the use of the United States mail and commercial interstate
carriers in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, and interstate and international \;ire and radio

communications in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343.

Manner and Means

3. It was part of the aforesaid conspiracy and joint scheme and artifice that
defendants Gregory Earl Setser, Cynthia Faye Setser, Charnelle Setser, Deborah S.

Setser, T. Thomas Henschke, and Joshua Nathan Setser formed and used IPIC and its
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